Weeg, Theresa [AG]

From: * Miller, Thomas H [AG]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:18 PM

To: Weeg, Theresa [AG]; Thompson, Jeffrey [AG]; Pottorff, Julie [AG]; Griebel, Pam [AG],
Greenwood, Geoff [AG]

Ce: Bussanmas, Julie; Anderson, Marti [AG]

Subject: RE: FY12

Attachments: ‘image004.jpg; image003.jpg

Yes, please copy Marti Anderson, as well.

| agree with Jeff T, that we need to respond — not only because these are false statements, but also
because they potentially put Dr. Railsback in jeopardy of violence (even if she were an abortionist,
which she is not and has never been). ' o

-THM

From: Weeg, Theresa [AG]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:11 PM . _ :
“To: Thompson, Jeffrey [AG]; Miller, Thomas H [AG]; Pottorff, Julie [AG]; Griebel, Pam [AG]; Greenwood, Geoff [AG]
Cc: Bussanmas, Julie

Subject: FW: FYI1 2

Do you want me to forward these on to all of you as they arrive, as | anticipate this is not the end of the articles? Will
include Geoff on this as well.

From: Bardin, Russell [IBM]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 3:54 PM :

To: Bowden, Mark [IBM]; Nebel, Kent [IBM]; Olds, John [IBM]; Weeg, Theresa [AG]; Bussanmas, Julie
Subject: FYI 2 ‘

lowa Attorney General Attempts to Pass the Buck On lllegal
Abortion Complaint

. " Written by Opera(ion Rescue

® Posted June 25, 2010 at 12:03 pm




